March 7, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: William H. Ruland, Deputy Director
Licensing and Inspection Directorate
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation, NMSS

FROM: Jessica Glenny, Project Scientist ~ /RA/
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation, NMSS

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF FEBRUARY 28, 2007, MEETING WITH
INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR CO., INC., REGARDING MODEL NOS.
IR-100 AND OP-100

Background

Industrial Nuclear Co., Inc. (INC) requested a meeting with SFST staff to discuss an
amendment request to increase the maximum package and depleted uranium (DU) shield
weights for the Model Nos. IR-100 and OP-100.

The supplier that INC used for their DU shields is no longer in business. Consequently, INC
had to find a new supplier. The shields produced by the new supplier are slightly heavier than
the original shields. INC intends to submit an amendment request to increase the maximum
weight for the IR-100 exposure device and for the IR-50 source changer, and to remove the
maximum shield weight specified in Certificate of Compliance No. 9157.

Discussion

Please refer to the attachment for INC’s discussion notes.
Docket Nos. 71-9157 and 71-9158

TAC No. L24058

Enclosures:

1. List of Meeting Attendees

2. Meeting Agenda
3. Notes for Discussion
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Meeting Between GE Nuclear Energy, Alpha Omega Services, Inc., and the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
March 2, 2006
Meeting Attendees

Michel Call NRC/SFST
Larry Campbell NRC/SFST
Jessica Glenny NRC/SFST
Nancy Osgood NRC/SFST
Robert Nelson NRC/SFST
E.W. Huddleston Industrial Nuclear Co.
Jerry Tucker Industrial Nuclear Co.

Gary Clark Packaging Technology
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